CVR Meeting Minutes August 13th, 2012

13 Members in attendance

Meeting called to order at 6:45. Quorum declared

Motion to approve minutes from last month, motion, second, approved.

Treasurers Report

- Balance \$43,076 +/-. Most of this is the applications and fees for leaf peepers, and most will go towards leaf peepers expenses over next few months.
- Paid for renewal for the storage unit for another year.
- Bought 1000 race bibs, new Jones timer. Submitted tax form for the club.

Purchasing

- May need some new water jugs. Roger agreed to order two more for the club.
- Also out of lime. Jeff will get more and put in the storage shed.

Membership

Newly formed membership committee hasn't met yet, but will meet in the fall to discuss ideas for recruiting new members. Roger discussed idea about reaching out to those who have done our races and shared the idea of using the e-mail list obtained through registration. He feels it is a pretty easy task to recruit via e-mail to runners who have done our races, such as leaf peepers. Membership Committee will meet at a later date to discuss further.

Club Shirts

Inventory list was handed out. Jeff will order more shirts soon, would like to have a good idea of who wants shirts so we don't order to many and have large supply on hand, would like to make it more of an on demand ordering process in the future.

Race Updates

7 races since our last meeting. Kids track meet went well. All other races went well. Discussed races and weather.

Upcoming races -

Sodom Pond is Thursday September 20th. This is a date change from what was originally announced.

NSB 5k. John and Donna will do results. Need a couple more volunteers for help with the finish line. Contact Donna or John if interested in volunteering.

Leaf Peepers – Have 900 registered for the $\frac{1}{2}$ marathon. Around 350 registered for the 5k – still room for the 5k. The location of the race has changed. The course has changed. Discussed the new course and parking. Roger could use more volunteers if interested call Roger.

First Night. Still going to hold the race, regardless of reports that Montpelier is going to host less of a celebration than in the past. The race committee hasn't met but all indications are the race is on for first night.

Barre Thanksgiving – CVR has been approached by the Race Director of an existing Thanksgiving Race held in Barre, and asked if we as a club want to partner with them in hosting a Thanksgiving Race. Discussed partnering and what it would involve i.e. resources, Equipment, training, etc. Suggestion is for the existing Barre race committee and race director to come to some of our upcoming CVR events to learn more about using the equipment, timing and hosting a more competitive 'official' race. Jeff will reach back out to the race director to discuss further. There was no objection by those at the meeting to help them, but hesitation in hosting it, as we don't know if we have the resources, i.e. people available at Thanksgiving to do the timing etc. But agreed we could train them and help them learn and use our equipment.

New Business

No new business

Next Meeting Date

November 5, 2012 - location is Barney Hall at Sodom Pond, Adamant. We will set race calendar for 2013, Race Directors make sure you attend, if not, make sure you notify Jeff of any potential changes in races or race dates for 2013.

Mtg adjourned 7:46